
1299 Superior Avenue  
Cleveland, Ohio 44114 
216-241-2414 (extension 275)
216-621-3024 (fax)
JThompson@mpo.noaca.org 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Melinda Bartizal

(melinda.bartizal@dot.ohio.gov)
From:  Jim Thompson (216) 241-2414 ext. 275

  (JThompson@mpo.noaca.org) 

Date:  4/25/2024 Pages:  2 

Re: Technical Amendment CC: Natasha Turner (614) 752-5757
(Natasha.Turner@dot.ohio.gov) 

 Urgent  For Review       Please Comment  Please Reply

 Comments:

The purpose of this correspondence is to inform you of an amendment to the NOACA SFY 2024 - 2027 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), March 2023 involving the following project:  

• CUY SR 14 Replace PID Number 104132 - This project is listed on pages 76 and 77 of the
NOACA TIP. The project involves Replace the Whitehouse Crossing Bridge (SR14) over the NS
RR in Garfield Hts., Cuyahoga County. It includes Major Programs and Labor Federal and State
funding. The purpose of this update is to adjust the project cost to reflect the most recent
construction estimate. The project may be combined with PID 119873 for more efficient
maintenance of traffic.

NOACA 

Attached is the technical amendment sheet portraying the project phases in the appropriate years. 

Please incorporate this technical amendment into the next STIP amendment as well as ellis as appropriate 

to enable the sponsors to access funding as needed.  

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

x

Neil Shop (216)-584-2046 
(Neil.Shop@dot.ohio.gov) 
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